

Subject: Your email to the ICO - Case Reference IC-336182-XXXX
Reference: [REDACTED]
Date: 16/11/2025, 12:49

23 January 2025

Case Reference: [REDACTED]

Dear Riccardo Gresta

Thank you for your email of 25 January 2025. Our assessment is based on the data protection legislation in the UK and not Italy. As explained in my response, this is an assessment by the ICO and would not be impacted by the Italian data protection.

I am satisfied that the letter on 1 October 2024 explains the decision for your actions. You would be able to contact them again when you've received the outcome from the review. We have found the organisation has been compliant with their response to you. If you would like a more determined outcome, we strongly advise you seek further legal advice as an assessment from our office is not legally binding.

Yours sincerely,

Laure Babin
Lead Case Officer
Information Commissioner's Office
Information Commissioner's Office, Wythly House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
T: 01259 333 1747 laure.babin@ico.org.uk
Please consider the environment before printing this email

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice at: <https://ico.org.uk/privacy-notice>

----- Original Message -----

External: This email originated outside the ICO.

Dear Laure Babin,

Thank you for your email, including the original message concerning my case. Following specialist legal consultations, I have learned that in Italy, for some of the offences/violations described in the original message, the competent Italian authority can proceed ex officio, even without the consent of the interested party, but in their defence or in defence of alleged victims, particularly those who are vulnerable.

Attached is the latest response from ESCC (01/10/2024) regarding my requests to exercise the right to be forgotten or, at the very least, to implement geo-restrictive measures. It appears that the competent authority has repeatedly urged this request on my behalf following the aforementioned response. However, ESCC has not responded further or complied with EU and Italian regulations as it should.

In the attached response from ESCC, it is noted that the qualifying period for the deletion of data related to my case is the end of December 2024. However, as of 25 January 2025, the article is not fully visible even from within the EU/Italy. It is also noted that they are well aware of the request to implement geo-restrictive measures in accordance with overseas regulations. However, they have not provided a response or explanation to this request. I believe that if they were/are unable to implement the geo-restrictive measures, the article should have been/shoud be removed as it violates overseas regulations.

Please find attached my latest letter of complaint to ESCC, which, to date, has not received any response. Additionally, I have attached the dossier used by CCRC to initiate their investigation into my case.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kind regards,

Riccardo Gresta

Il 24/01/2025 15:06, [REDACTED] ha scritto:

24 January 2025

Case Reference: [REDACTED]

Dear Riccardo Gresta

Thank you for your email of 18 January 2025. Please provide a copy of the council's response to your complaint raised with them. We do need this to progress the case.

If you have somebody else acting on your behalf, even if using your email address please provide written authority that you are happy for this person to do that.

Yours sincerely,

Laure Babin
Lead Case Officer
Information Commissioner's Office
Information Commissioner's Office, Wythly House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
T: 01259 333 1747 laure.babin@ico.org.uk
Please consider the environment before printing this email

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice at: <https://ico.org.uk/privacy-notice>

----- Original Message -----

Competenze e Qualifiche di Riccardo Gresta

1. Certificate of Professional Training in Typing
2. EIPASS 7 User Modules Certification
3. EIPASS Legal IT Certification
4. EIPASS Social Media Manager Certification
5. EIPASS 7 Standard Accredited Modules Certification
6. EIPASS IT Security Certification
7. EIPASS DPO (Data Protection Officer) Certification
8. Export Typist at the Italian Chamber of Commerce
9. UK Planner DPO

Analisi delle Violazioni della Privacy

1. **Violazione del Principio di Minimizzazione dei Dati:** La pubblicazione dell'indirizzo completo e del nome di Riccardo è eccessiva e non necessaria per l'interesse pubblico. Questo viola il principio di minimizzazione dei dati previsto dal GDPR e dal Data Protection Act 2018, che richiede che i dati personali raccolti e trattati siano adeguati, pertinenti e limitati a quanto necessario rispetto alle finalità per le quali sono trattati.
2. **Mancanza di Consenso e Base Giuridica:** La pubblicazione delle informazioni personali di Riccardo senza il suo consenso o senza una base giuridica valida costituisce una violazione del GDPR e del Data Protection Act 2018. Riccardo non ha fornito il consenso per la pubblicazione delle sue informazioni personali, e non esiste una base giuridica valida per tale trattamento.
3. **Protezione delle Persone Vulnerabili:** Riccardo è stato riconosciuto come persona vulnerabile dal giudice, che lo ha condannato a 6 settimane di confino invece di assegnargli un lavoro socialmente utile. La pubblicazione delle sue informazioni personali espone Riccardo a ulteriori rischi e viola i suoi diritti come persona vulnerabile.
4. **Diffamazione e Danno alla Reputazione:** La pubblicazione delle informazioni personali di Riccardo ha causato un danno significativo alla sua reputazione personale e professionale. Questo potrebbe costituire diffamazione ai sensi dell'Art. 595 del Codice Penale Italiano e delle normative britanniche sulla diffamazione. La reputazione di Riccardo è stata gravemente danneggiata dalle accuse e dalla condanna, e la pubblicazione dell'articolo ha amplificato q.
5. **Trasparenza e Giustizia:** La trasparenza è un principio fondamentale della giustizia. La pubblicazione delle informazioni che dimostrano l'innocenza di Riccardo contribuisce a garantire che la giustizia sia fatta e che la verità venga riconosciuta. La rimozione dell'articolo è necessaria per garantire che la verità venga alla luce e per ripristinare la reputazione di Riccardo.

Violazioni degli Articoli Penali, Amministrativi e Civili della Normativa Italiana

1. **Violazione del Codice Penale Italiano:**
 - **Art. 595 - Diffamazione:** La pubblicazione delle informazioni personali di Riccardo potrebbe costituire diffamazione, punibile con la reclusione fino a un anno o con una multa fino a 1.032 euro. Se l'atto di diffamazione consiste nell'attribuzione di un fatto specifico, la pena può essere aumentata fino a due anni di reclusione o una multa di 2.065 euro.
2. **Violazione del Codice della Privacy Italiano:**
 - **Art. 2 - Principi applicabili al trattamento di dati personali:** La pubblicazione delle informazioni personali di Riccardo senza il suo consenso viola i principi di liceità, correttezza e trasparenza nel trattamento dei dati personali.
 - **Art. 5 - Diritti dell'interessato:** Riccardo ha il diritto di ottenere la cancellazione dei suoi dati personali trattati in violazione della legge.
 - **Art. 10 - Mezzi di ricorso, responsabilità e sanzioni:** La violazione dei diritti di Riccardo può comportare sanzioni amministrative e civili per l'organizzazione responsabile della pubblicazione.
3. **Violazione del GDPR:**
 - **Art. 5 - Principi applicabili al trattamento di dati personali:** La pubblicazione delle informazioni personali di Riccardo viola i principi di minimizzazione dei dati e liceità del trattamento.
 - **Art. 6 - Liceità del trattamento:** La mancanza di una base giuridica valida per la pubblicazione delle informazioni personali di Riccardo costituisce una violazione del GDPR.
 - **Art. 17 - Diritto alla cancellazione («diritto all'oblio»):** Riccardo ha il diritto di ottenere la cancellazione delle sue informazioni personali pubblicate senza il suo consenso.
 - **Art. 21 - Diritto di opposizione:** Riccardo ha il diritto di opporsi al trattamento delle sue informazioni personali per motivi legittimi.

Conclusione

Normative che Consentono la Pubblicazione della Documentazione

1. **Regolamento Generale sulla Protezione dei Dati (GDPR):**
 - **Articolo 5:** Principi applicabili al trattamento di dati personali
 - **Articolo 6:** Liceità del trattamento
 - **Articolo 17:** Diritto alla cancellazione («diritto all'oblio»)
 - **Articolo 21:** Diritto di opposizione
2. **Codice della Privacy Italiano:**
 - **Articolo 2:** Principi applicabili al trattamento di dati personali
 - **Articolo 5:** Diritti dell'interessato
 - **Articolo 10:** Mezzi di ricorso, responsabilità e sanzioni
3. **Data Protection Act 2018 (UK):**
 - **Parte 1:** Protezione dei dati personali
 - **Parte 2:** Trattamento generale
 - **Parte 6:** Applicazione della legislazione sulla protezione dei dati
4. **UK GDPR:**
 - **Articolo 5:** Principi applicabili al trattamento di dati personali
 - **Articolo 6:** Liceità del trattamento
 - **Articolo 17:** Diritto alla cancellazione («diritto all'oblio»)
 - **Articolo 21:** Diritto di opposizione
5. **Human Rights Act 1998:**
 - **Articolo 8:** Diritto al rispetto della vita privata e familiare
6. **Carta dei Diritti Fondamentali dell'Unione Europea:**
 - **Articolo 7:** Rispetto della vita privata e familiare

"Questa sono le informazioni che siamo attualmente autorizzati a comunicare."

**Al system

16/01/2025 19:05, localwork he wrote:
16 January 2025
Case Reference: [REDACTED]
Dear Riccardo Greda,
Thank you for your emails regarding your concerns regarding East Sussex County Council (ESCC). Unfortunately, there is insufficient information for us to make an assessment.
Before the ICO can look into a concern, the organisation needs the opportunity to address the concern in line with data protection legislation. We cannot see that you have done this or *provided* any responses from the council. Could you please provide a copy of their response to your concern.
I note that you may currently be residing in Italy. Are you a UK citizen? Have you approached the Italian Data Protection Authority?
This case will be closed in line with our procedures. Once we receive further information we will look to reopen it to make an assessment.
Yours sincerely,
Laura Bason
Lead Case Officer
Information Commissioner's Office
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
T: 0161 331 1977 enquiries@ico.org.uk <https://www.ico.org.uk>
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice at: <https://www.ico.org.uk/your-privacy-notice>